
 

Timothy J. Herman 
Email:   
Direct dial:   

 
 

July 27, 2012 
 
Mr. William Bock, III 
General Counsel 
United States Anti-Doping Agency 
5555 Tech Center Drive, Suite 200 
Colorado Springs, C) 80919 
 

 Re:  Lance Armstrong v. United States Anti-Doping Agency (“USADA”), et al. 
 
Dear Bill: 
 

You previously sent a letter regarding conferring on undisputed facts, affidavits, and one or 
more of your exhibits.  We will have affidavits and exhibits as well, which we are in the process of 
evaluating and compiling.   I suggest we plan to have the parties confer on undisputed facts, 
affidavits, and exhibits the week of August 6th in advance of the hearing and we will follow up with 
you to do so. 
 
       Very truly yours, 

 
Timothy J. Herman 

 
TJH/ll 




